Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray David Holmes
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Charles Martin, PE, Director

Division of Water Quality
DATE: April 6, 2015

SUBJECT: Deer Haven Pump Station Elimination Project
Property Acquisition for Easement for New Gravity Line

The ose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of Deeds of Fasement and
purpose of ¢ q solution authorizing p
property acquisition for the Deer Haven Pump Station Elimination project.

The Deer Haven Pump Station Elimination Project will take the Deer Haven pump station off line and replace it with a
gravity sanitary sewer line. The new line will run from the pump station site, under Deer Haven Lane and into an
existing sanitary sewer line that runs parallel to Deer Haven. The new gravity line route will require an easement from

the Savannah View Homeowners Association at the connection to the existing sanitary sewer line.

The sanitary sewer easement is located at 1185 Deer Haven Lane and there the cost to the LFUCG for this easement is
approximately $209.09.

A Memorandum of Understanding and a map of the location are attached.
Funds are budgeted in: 4002 — 303401 — 3401 - 71205
If you have any questions or need additional information, please let us know.

C: Steve Farmer, PE
LaJoyce Mullins - Williams
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